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Rivera, iflaribel

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 8:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Corporate Filing - 800208838808

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Miriam Cruze [mailto:pukacruz@gmaii.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:24 PM

To: LimitedOnline

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 800208838908

I am notifying the department of an error in the company address provided:

3433 Garden Avenue suite #12
Miami Beach, FL 33140

the above is the correct address.
the address the business is registered under at present has the following incorrect zip code.

3433 Garden Avenue suite #12
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Can the address be ammended and a notice of its change sent to me?
Thank you very much,

Miriam Cruz

(305) 877-9967

‘pukacruz@gmail.com

On Tue, Jun 14, 2011 at 9:16 AM, <limitedonlinef@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:
The Articles of Organization for SSSSHHH TEES, LLC were filed
electronically on June 14, 2011, as verified by the letter and

authentication number shown below and were assigned document

number L11000069092. Please refer to this number whenever corresponding
with this office. '

The certification you requested is enclosed. oS

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.



